
Sent: 18 Jan 2024 01:52:05
To: planning@southnorfolkandbroadland.gov.uk
Cc:
Subject: FAO Mia Witcher - Ref: 2024/0119 - tree reduction measurements
Attachments:

Dear Mia,

Further to your letter requesting further information.

Please find below approximate measurements of tree reductions.

T1 - Beech - overhanging branches

1) 12 metres reduced by 11 metres
2) 10 metres reduced by 9 metres
3) 10 metres reduced by 9 metres
4) 7 metres reduced by 6 metres
5) 6 metres reduced by 5 metres
6) 9 metres reduced by 7 metres
7) 5 metres reduced by 4 metres
8) 4.5 metres reduced by 3.5 metres
9) 3 metres reduced by 2 metres
10) 5 metres reduced by 4 metres
11) 5 metres reduced by 4 metres

T2 - Ash - overhanging branches

1) 10 metres reduced by 4 metres
2) 5 metres reduced by 5 metres (dead limb)
3) 6 metres reduced by 2 metres
4) 6 metres reduced by 2 metres
5) 2 metres reduced by 2 metres (dead limb)
6) 7 metres reduced by 4 metres
7) 4 metres reduced by 3 metres
8) 4 metres reduced by 3 metres

T3 - Oak - (dying) reduce height to clear mature Oak

Approximately 9 metres tall - reduce to 5.5 metres tall

I hope this information is as required and if you need to visit and inspect to confirm any factors or need any further
details then please don’t hesitate to contact me on . Please be advised these trees are not easily visible from
the road.

I look forward to hearing back from you.

Kind regards

Larch Grove
14 Charles Close
Wroxham
Norwich
NR12 8TU




